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123 William St, 10th Floor

Planned Parenthood Action Fund Inc. PAC, dba Planned Parenthood
Federal PAC

New York NY 10038

March 7, 2017

Paul Stoetzer
Senior Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C.  20463

Re: ID number C00314617, Year-End Report (11/29/2016 - 12/31/2016)

Dear Mr. Stoetzer:

We received your letter of February 7, 2017 requesting additional information on the Year End-Report
(11/29/2016 - 12/31/2016) filed by Planned Parenthood Action Fund Inc. PAC (PP Federal PAC).

Questions 1 and 2 note that the beginning cash balance of this report does not equal the ending balance
of our 30 Day Post-General Report (10/20/16 - 11/28/16) and that the totals listed on Column B of the
Summary and Detailed Summary Page(s) of this report do not reflect the Calendar Year-to-Date totals.

During the compilation of the Year End Report, PP Federal PAC conducted a voluntary review of the
committee’s 2016 activities and identified several minor corrections that needed to be made to the
M7 through Post General Reports.  These changes impacted the cash balance for each report, including
the Year End Report.  Because of time limitations, PP Federal PAC’s reporting vendor was unable to
produce the necessary amendments for these reports before the Year End filing deadline.  Rather than
file an inaccurate Year End Report, PP Federal PAC reported the cash balance reflecting the minor
corrections at the start of the period, instead of what was reflected on the Post General Report,
with the understanding that the committee would need to file amended reports for the M7 through Post
General periods following the Year-End Report filing. These amendments have since been filed with the
Federal Election Commission.

Yours sincerely,

Sarah Rozensky
Attorney for Planned Parenthood Federal PAC
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